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Foreword

This collection of Montague's early maps is published to commemorate the 250" anniversary of the
chartering of Montague, Massachusettsin 1754. Reproduced here are more than thirty old town and
village maps, tracing Montague's history from first settlement until the early 20" century. The oldest map
isthe 1715 map of ancient Sunderland; the newest are the detailed fire insurance maps of the early 1900s.

The maps include the simple outline maps from the colonial period, al the known “land ownership” maps
—remarkably detailed maps which show homeowner names next to the locations of their homesteads -
and “bird’s eye” views of Millers Falls and Turners Falls, with three-dimensional images of houses and
landscapes. Several modern maps are included to help the reader associate the old maps with present-day
Montague.

The maps are arranged (generally) in chronological order. The later maps are organized by geographic
areac Montague Center, Montague City, Millers Falls, Lake Pleasant, Turners Falls and the entire town. In
this text we use the word “town” in its classic New England sense, referring to the whole township, and
“downtown” as the compact developed areas, both commercial and residential. Maps are oriented to
north, unless otherwise indicated.

Limited commentary is supplied for some of these maps, particularly the early ones which have not been
readily available until this publication. It is hoped that this publication of old maps will encourage further
study of these maps and of the history of Montague. Comments and suggestions are welcome for afuture
edition. It ismy intention to issue a printed version of this publication if there is enough demand, and if
thereisinterest by othersin the analysis and interpretation of these old maps.

Comments are welcome at: Roberge Associates Land Surveying, 21 Mohawk Trail #283, Greenfield,
MA, 01301, or by email through the link at www.old-maps.com.

This book would not have been possible without the special assistance of several individuals, notably
Sara Campbell for editorial and publishing thoughts, Michael Bosworth for being so encouraging and for
his generous gifts of historical analysis and ideas, Peter Miller for hisinsightsinto the history of
Montague, and to Lillian Fiske and the Montague Historical Society for loaning several old maps.

-David Allen

Some other publications by Old Maps:

Early Maps of Greenfield, MA

Map of Franklin County, MA, 1858 CDROM
Atlas of Franklin County, MA 1871 CDROM
Early Maps of Brattleboro, VT

Early Maps of Hinsdale, NH
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Early Maps of Keene, NH

Map of Cheshire County, NH 1858

Atlas of Cheshire County, NH 1877

Cheshire County: The Early Maps 1753-1816
McClellan’s Map of Windham County, 1856, VT CDROM
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ca. 1745 New England’s Northwestern Frontier

The land we now call Montague was at the edge of New England’s western frontier in the early 1700s - atime of hardship
and danger for the few European settlerswho lived in thispart of the Connecticut River valley. The Town of Montague did
not exist in 1745 when this map was made - but the Sawmill River was well known to explorers and the few settlers who
lived in what was then the Town of Sunderland.




Early Maps of Montague, M assachusetts

1715-1914
1. TheBeginnings

The Town of Montague came into being in 1754, two and a half

centuries ago. In that year, boundaries were set for the new town* >
and it was given its name. But our map history of Montague o
begins earlier, when most of Montague was an unsettled

wilderness, and European settlement was concentrated in afew

downriver enclaves.

M L
The circa 1745 map is an excerpt from a much larger map of _‘HJ?/’ ﬁff 8 \1"-
Massachusetts and New Hampshire by William Douglass. Thetowns :-'fw ' '
depicted here were all established by Massachusetts, which claimed | -
al the land shown on this part of the map. Montague - not yet ng}:ﬂ , .r
established - isin the center of thismap abovetheword “ Sunderland”. - sl
At thistime- about 1745 - there are settlerswithin what would become Birtrar |
thetown of Montague, but they were residents of ancient Sunderland, e ; s ;é.,,_,_ O

then amuch larger town than it istoday. Note that the Sawmill River :

has its modern name even at that egrly year. The next stream to the 1720 Montague was originally part of old Sunderland,
north, Papaguntiquash Branch**, is now called the Millers River. Lo firgt called Swampfield (on this 1720 map it is mis-
Thegreat fallsof the Connecticut, today’ s TurnersFalls, are prominent spelled” Swanfield”)

onthismap, asthey

should befor atime

when rivers were the main thoroughfares. Building symbols indicate

the principal European settlements of Northfield, Deerfield, Hatfield,
Northampton and Hadley (along theriver) and Shutesbury (“to Wells”).

The heavy shaded line is the New Hampshire / Massachusetts line,
which was set by the English King in 1741. There was no Vermont in

the early years.

The 1720 map shows the same set of towns, with Sunderland shown as
“Swanfield”, a misspelling of its “old” name Swampfield. This map
also shows the connection between these upriver communities and the
seacoast; through Springfield and then overland to Worcester, just like
the Massachusetts Turnpike (1-90) carries most traffic today.

Thesparsenessof settlement wasduein large part to struggles between
the English-speaking settlers and the Native Peoples (Indians) who
resisted the encroachment onto their historic territories. A seriesof small
“wars’ slowed development of this area, including the notable “King
Phillip’'s War”, which was depicted on a contemporary New England
map excerpted here. King Phillips War, which lasted two years, (1674-
1675 s map excerpt depicts anoted attack onthe  1675) was amost significant event in local history. It is estimated that
settlement of Hadley, Massachusetts in 1675. Thearea  perhaps 600 English and 3,000 natives lost their livesin New England

now called Montague is in the open area above Hadley,  during that conflict. Thisimage depictsanotable Indian attack on Hadley
acrossthe river from Pocumtuck (Deerfield). in 1675

* The 1754 decision by General Court created Montague as a“ District”, which was effectively the same asatown. Not until 1775, when a general
bill was passed abolishing “Districts’, did the expression “ Town of Montague”’ have legal meaning.

** This name for the Millers River may be a mapping error. “Papacontuckquash Brook” is shown on the following 1715 map as being close to the
Deerfield Rivers outlet - some miles away from the Millers River.

Beginnings 7
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At the Massachusetts Archives in Boston, carefully
preserved for history, are several original 1700s maps
of the Montague area. One of them, the map on the
facing page, dated 1715, isthe oldest map in this
publication. It shows afew detailsin Montague a

Monragie

Wendell

huur_i‘-[im_lé ] e reet

Key to the 1715 map

generation before the town was established. This
simple map covers most of present day Montague, all
of Sunderland, Leverett and part of Wendell. At the
time only Sunderland was an accepted town - shown
here as the long rectangle occupying the left side of
thismap. Theinverted “L” shaped parcel which
wraps around Sunderland is new land which the
residents of Sunderland wanted to add to their town.
Tic marks represent distancesin miles.

The northern boundary of this proposed land grant (it
was not agreed to by the legislature in Boston) starts
at the upper end of alargeriver bend at
“Papaguntuquash Brook”, and passes just above
Wills Hills and Mineral Hills. This boundary line, if
it had come into being, would have encompassed
amost al of present-day Montague. Papagunuguash
Brook, described in some written documents as being
opposite the Deerfield River, appears to be the small
stream which was atered in the late 1700s to become
the barge canal bypassing Turners Falls.

This map does not appear to have been based on a careful
survey. It shows anumber of geographic features and place
names, but they are depicted in avery general manner. For
example, the map is rectangular, yet the true shape of
Sunderland was more of a parallelogram (see the 1730 map).

While thismap is quite crude in its proportions and accuracy, it
isinteresting today for giving us place names - some still in use
now, almost three centuries later. The Sawmill River and
Mount Toby (Tobe) are clearly shown, as are Wills Hills, the
Mineral Hills, and “Millers Plain”. An enhanced tracing of this
map appearsin Pressey’s “History of Montague”.

Fourteen years later Sunderland did get more land, but not
quite as much asthe 1715 request. In 1729 a“ 2-mile addition”
was annexed to Sunderland. This“addition” was two miles
wide (the 1715 map asked for 3 miles) , and extended from
south to north along the entire length of the older Sunderland.
This strip of lots lay on either side of a center line whichis
today the boundary line between the towns of Montague and
Wendell. About half of the town of Leverett is part of this
1729 land grant.

An outline map is supplied here to show the relationship of the
2-mile addition to modern town lines. Unfortunately, research
to date hasfailed to uncover a contemporary map of the 2-mile
addition, but in 1730 the entire town of Sunderland was
surveyed and mapped. That map is also found at the Massachu-
setts Archives and is seen on the next page.
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TLocation of the 2-mile Addition

Beginnings
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This 1730 map is a survey of ancient Sunderland, which included
what are now the Towns of Sunderland and Leverett, aswell as

1730

much of Montague and part of Wendell. The north line of this

colonial town passed through Lake Pleasant.

Sunderland Township

Timothy Dwight

10



The 1730 Sunderland map, in contrast to the
1715 map, depicts boundary linesin amore
correct manner. It was based on work by a
skilled land surveyor, Timothy Dwight of
Northampton. While it is rather plain,
Dwight’s survey is an important historical
document as it mapped quite accurately a
large part of Montague and all of the towns
of Sunderland and L everett. Dwight's survey
shows the actual outlines and the size of
ancient Sunderland. The angular shape here
is the same as some modern town lines.

While the monuments shown - an oak tree, a
pinetree - were not permanent, some of
these lines exist on the ground today. The
south line extends from the Connecticut
River at “the Mouth of Mohawk Brook” and
then runs westerly 1960 rods (over 6 miles)
and is the present south boundary of the
towns of Sunderland and Leverett. This
survey and map, which includes the “2-mile
addition” to Sunderland, also established the
Leverett-Shutesbury line, and the original
eastern boundary line of Montague (now
within the Town of Wendell). This map may
have come about because an accurate survey
was needed before the limits of the 2-mile
addition could be established on the ground.
Itsfiling at the Massachusetts Archives
suggests that the General Court may have
asked for or even paid for the survey.

In addition to this map, Dwight made several
other surveys of land in the Connecticut
River valley in the early decades of the
1700s. He was the author of original surveys
of the towns of Northfield and Deerfield,
among many other works. A few years
before he made this map, Dwight was the
first commander of Fort Dummer, amilitary
outpost upriver in present-day Vermont. In
addition to being known in history asa
prolific surveyor and a soldier, Dwight was
the grandfather of an early President of Yale
College, also named Timothy Dwight.

~ DELL
MONTAGUE .
Ry e Ji’.--;
\ S TS
N et
T
Q| ; SHUTES
E §. | LEVERETT | ooy
t'\ S |I
71 &
{ Q \
> |
\ S |
e
\
\ | HADLEY %\ -

AMHERST
Key to the 1730 map

Beginnings 11



2. The Shaping of Montague

In January of 1754, the General Court of Massachusetts (the
legislature) created Montague as a separate self-governing
entity. The January 25th act described the boundaries of the
new town, but no official map appears to have been made.
Inlieu of such amap, we are presenting a transcription of
the General Court’s vote along with a pictorial interpretation
of what the words are describing.

Cuarrer 22, Laws oF 175354,

AN ACT FOR ERECTING THE NORTH PARISH IN THE TOWN OF
SUNDERLAKD INTO A SEPARATE DISTRICT BY THE NAME OF

MONTAGUE.
(DEFINING THE DEERFIELD-MONTAGUE, GREANFIELD-MONTAGUN, GILL-MONTAGUE, LEVERETT.
MONTAGUE AND MONTAGUE-SUNDERLAND LINEL)

= ®» ® . __To bepin at Connecticur river twenty rods north of the mouth
of Shamstone brook ; from thence east to the east side of the town bounds: thence
on the line of the sald town 1o the northeast corner of the town bounds, and from
thenee oorth to Milless miver; from ihence westerly by Millers rver 1o the mouth
thereof where it enters into Connecticut river; and from thence by Connpecticut river
uato the first mentioned bounds, be and hereby is erected into a separate district®

by the name of Montague: * * *
| Passen Fowuary 25, S7ig.
® Dindrles made & ie=n by Chapier 5 Aeis ol 1

Transcription of the 1754 vote establishing Montague

1750 A Plan of 6930 Acres

i e
. =
L. - #
1H'n|_'|-:"_c' -.-I-""' '-\.ﬂ'\-'l".i el
= UL [l
T
e T LY

Tl @R

@ eaps

Lisiy T hecow

An interpretation of the 1754 vote
establishing Montague

Seth Field

This 1750 survey by Seth Field defined the top third of what was to become the Town of Montague.
Thisland including Turners Falls and Millers Falls (see the Wentworth map on the facing page), was
not part of any town, and was mostly “unappropriated land” in 1750. The survey was probably done so
that the General Court in Boston could know the extent of the proposed new town of Montague.

12
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1754 (1975)
The Shaping
ot Montague

Winslow Wentworth

ESakil i WAILED

TOWN OF
MONTAGUE
1754

Winslow C. Wentworth, a prominent citizen of Montague in recent decades, pre-
pared this nice outline map in 1975 showing the original shaping of Montague. The
bottom half of Wentworths's map defines the portion which came from Sunderland,;
the old North Parish and the 2-mile addition. The top portion of the map, “Unap-
propriated land”, did not have a governed status until it became part of Montague in
1754. There were three previously granted private land grants within that large tract
- two “Bardwell Grants” and one “Hadley Grant”.

Shaping of Montague 13



3. The Oldest Road M aps

In 1794 the General Court required that each town prepare an
accurate map so that a state map could be prepared. The
Montague map was drawn by surveyor Elisha Root that
November. Root did a good job -- his map shows numerous
roads and prominent buildings in Montague, and thus serves
as amost important early document of town history. Here we
seethelocationsand names of hills, large ponds, mills, taverns,
and ferry crossings. No private homes are shown - not until
much later would such detail appear on a map (see the 1850s
maps). Theorigina map is preserved today at the Massachusetts
Archivesin Boston. The map isfairly difficult to read, but itis
rich in detail. The legend is quite detailed. It includes alist of
the main roads in town (County Roads) and the owners of the
principal businessesin Montague. Rivers, so important to our
forebears, are indicated as solid lines, roads are shown with
dotted lines.

A Portion of the

Map of Massachsetts

Osgood Carleton

The 1794 plan of Montague was used, along with all the other
1794 town plans, to makethefirst official map of Massachusetts,
published in 1801 by Osgood Carleton

14
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FElisha Root

1794 A Plan of the Town of Montague

15
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The 1830 Town Plan adds more roads and other historical
information. Like the previous map, this document was the
result of alaw designed to map the entire state. The 1830
law, which included a$100 finefor any town which failed to
comply, required a map with great detail: the widths and
names of major streams, all public and private roads, public
buildings, churches, industrial sites, bridges, ferries, moun-
tains, meadows, and wood land. Because of this mandate,
the 1830 series maps are well regarded by historians.

Montague's extensive network of roadsislargely in placein
1830, in fact there may be more miles of public roads shown
on this map than we have today. Several of these old thor-
oughfares are now quiet woods roads, especially thoseinthe
western sections of town.

1830

Montague Town Plan
Josiah Gould

1830 Detail of Montague Center

from Town Plan
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Millers River B
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Town of Gill

Turners Falls
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1830

Proposed Canal Route | e

around Turners Falls
Army Corps of Engineers



At the National Archivesthereis a series of maps of a proposed canal routein
the Connecticut River Valley. These maps, made by the US Army’s Corps of
Engineers in 1830, defined an efficient route of commerce and travel which
extended across Massachusetts all the way to northern Vermont. Accurate
surveys were made to show possible routes of a new series of canals along the
River which would greatly improve river commerce. In addition to bypassing
the great waterfalls, these new canalswould al so ameliorate lesser impediments
such as areas of fast water and seasonal low water.

The Montague portion of the 1830 canal route maps showsthe existing “Millers
Falls Canal” - the old barge canal- with what appear to be three sets of locksto
lift boats (the arrow symbols.) Note that the name Turners Falls does not appear
onthe original map (it is added in this reproduction). The proposed canal route
isthe heavy singleline.

posed Canal Route

Deerfield River

Montague City

Oldest Road Maps
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These next two maps are excerpts from larger area maps and show Montague in context with other towns.
Both of these maps are based on the 1830 Town Plan by Josiah Gould. The first map, dated 1832, is from the
Map of Franklin County published by Arthur Hoyt . Hoyt labelled a number of features which were not
identified on the 1830 map, such as Turners Falls, Green Pond, and Great Pond (L ake Pleasant).

On the facing page is a portion of avery detailed state map, the 1844 “Borden” map of Massachusetts. The
Borden map, also based on the 1830 series of maps, has a much neater appearance than Hoyt's county map,
but has fewer place names.

1832

Montague

Map of Franklin Couny
Arthur Hoyt



1844
Montague
Map of Massachusetts

Simeon Borden

Oldest Road Maps 21
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4. Introduction to Detailed Maps & Views

Most readerswill find great interest in this next series of maps and views — detailed maps which show the actual sites of

1885 Montague Village

The 1858 maps of Montague— four maps in all -
are from the large wall map “ Map of Franklin
County, Massachusetts’ by H.F. Walling. Walling's
map was acommercial effort and may have been a
succesful publication as a number of copies of the
original document can be found in homes and of -
fices in Franklin County today.The origina map
measures about four feet by five feet , and shows

thousands of namesin al of Franklin County.

Commercia mapmaking wasawidely popular busi-

houses and buildings - many with the owners’ names. For the reader’s
convenience, maps of the same area are grouped together by village
and town. Dueto the large size of the originals, some of these maps are
cropped, and the largest maps are not completely reproduced here.

Of Montague Center the oldest isthe 1855 Stevensmap. Theoriginal is
awall map, measuring about 2' x 3'. This map is of great historical
value because it is the first map to show buildings and owner’s names
in Montague Center. It is notable also for showing approximate prop-
erty lines.

nessin the mid 19" century. Numerouswall maps 1858 Town of Montague from the wall map

were produced, as were - later in that period -

hardbound atlases. Wall maps proved abit cumbersometo use, and were expensiveto print. So commercial mapmakers
turned to atlases like the 1871 F.W. Beers Atlas of Franklin County. This atlas provides five maps of Montague: atown
map, and maps of Turners Falls, Millers Falls, Montague City and Montague Center.

= 3 - ul-l' 5
J — - ———— - |
FRANKLIN CO,
- '.I' H- -'im__ . s
" ¥ Wi
L Se—p—l i
s Parliibal by =
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VA 1871 BeersAtlas




In the latter part of the 19th century, birds-eye views be-

came quite popular, and two of Montague’s villages were

favored with thisunusual form of mapmaking. Both Turn-

ers Falls (1877) and Millers falls (1889) were drawn in
perspective views.

- MILLERS MALLS, MASS %
= -

1900 Village of MillersFalls

pec. 1909 .
TurRNERS FALLS
Meass.

HorfL Gwang TRONE ;ti"

1914 Montague Center Fire Insurance Map

Introduction to Detailed Maps and Views 23
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Detailed Maps - Entire Town
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6. Detailed Maps— Montague Center

We begin with the maps of the developed settlements of Montague, grouped by village. Montague Center is the
oldest settlement in town. On this page we print a modern map to make it easier to study the older maps.
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Modern Map of Montague Center

Roberge Associates
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Montague Ceﬂtef 1842. Clapp’'s map was probably prepared about 1900 for the

History of Montague Pressey history.
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1855

Map ot
Montague V1llage 5

G. Stevens
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Threeyearsafter the 1855 Stevens map was printed,
theimmensely detailed Map of Franklin County was
issued. This Franklin County map showed the en-
tire town of Montague and three separate details.
On this page is the Montague Center detail. Later
pages have the maps of Montague City (* Montague
Cana”), MillersFallsand the entire town (page 24).
Note that Turners Falls did not yet exist.

1858

Montague Center

Map of Franklin County
H.F. Walling
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This detailed map of Montague Center appeared in
the 1871 Beersatlas published by FW. Beers of New
York. Montague is shown on five separate maps -
all of which arereprinted in thisvolume. On thispage
and the next is the map of Montague Center.

1871

Montague Centre

Allas of Franklin County
EW. Beers Company
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1871

Montague Centre

Atlas of Franklin County
EW. Beers Company
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1899 Plan of Montague Village Clapp & Abercrombie
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continued on previous page

1899
Plan of Montague Village

Clapp & Abercrombie
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1914
Montague Center

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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7. Detailed Maps- Montague City
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Montague Canal

Map of Franklin Connty
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1909

Montague City

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company

This map is a part of the set of 1909 fire insurance
mapsfor Montague'scommercia districts. The manu-
facturing and other commercial propertiesin Turners
Fals, MillersFalls, and Montague City were mapped
very accurately by the Sanborn Map Company of
New York. These mapswere made so that insurance
companies in distant cities could assess the fire risk
of agiven property. They show usthe actual shapes,
materials and uses of these old buildings, along with
thewater systemsand various propertiesrel ationships
to each other.

The Turners Falls fire insurance maps and a 1914
Montague Center map are a so reproduced in thisvol-
ume.

il

- —_—
-

Sy

- il il

| an s Lre Dogiog |
| W i TR g !
i

|
it I' .I:
1 IE
= |
et

N
]
"




ol ;‘ - e .l'_.r.r_v:___l_mu Yivwn

.'"..«:f.fﬁ. A s ALLS
-|l o":-?;ﬂi,_ _‘,,_:, i.;:)' -
f ;'lff‘p‘ K
‘.-':f‘;b‘ f- »-.5‘,--.

tay e daiesta e

Wl
) J

Detailed Maps - Montague City 49



50

8. Detailed Maps- MillersFalls

The village of Millers Falls was developed starting
about 1868, when the Millers Falls Tool Company was
established onthe Erving side of the MillersRiver. The
maps on the next few pages show interesting phasesin
the evolution of Miller Falls in the 1800s. Our first
map, undated, showsMillersFallsasit was about 1860,
before there was a compact village. The map'stitleis
“Map of Lands and Waterpower...”, indicating the
development that is soon to come. Not only was there
an abundance of water power, but two railroads met
here. Note that there is no factory, and only a few
houses. This manuscript map was found in the
collections of the PVYMA Library in Deerfield,
Massachusetts. Dating and analysing this map would
be an interesting project.

Mornfague

Modern Map of Millers Falls

Roberge Associates
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Grout’s Corner

Map of Franklin County
H.F. Walling

52 Detailed Maps - MillersFalls
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1871
Millers Falls P.O.

Atlas of Franklin County
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1900

Village of Millers Falls

Clapp & Abercrombie
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9. Detailed Maps- Lake Pleasant

The village of Lake Pleasant came into being in the 1880s, at a time when mast commercial mapmaking had
ended in Montague. As a consequence, we don’t have any home-ownership maps of this settlement like the

Beers and Walling maps of an earlier time. There was also never any industrial activity here which would have
driven the need for detailed renderings such as the fire insurance maps.

On these next pages are copies of the original subdivisions of Lake Pleasant.
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1887
Streets and Building Lots at Lake Pleasant- New Ground
C.T. Wolcott



1893

Building Lots on
the New Ground

at LLake Pleasant
C.T. Wolcott
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10. Detailed Maps- TurnersFalls

P —

1858

Turners Falls in the Mid 1800s

H.F Walling

The village of Turners Falls grew from a
rural, largely vacant areain the mid 1800s
into a booming industrial village a genera-
tion later. Thisearly map shows the Turners
Fallg/Riverside (Town of Gill) areain 1858.
Thisis an excerpt of the larger 1858 map of
Montague reproduced earlier in this volume
on pages 24 and 25.

On the facing page is a modern map drawn
for this publication, and on the subsequent
pages are a series of maps showing the rapid
growth of the village at the end of the 19th
century.

Modern Map of Turners Falls
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The first detailed map of Turners Falls
isthis 1868 map of the“ Projected City”,
drawn and published by William
Crocker. Two yearsearlier in 1866, the
Turners Falls Company was established
to take advantage of the tremendous
amount of water power here. A year later
the dam was completed and in 1868 the
John Russell Cutlery Company moved
here from Greenfield, beginning thein-
dustrial use of thisgreat site. Whenthis
map was made, only afew buildings ex-
isted, and most of the roads were “pa-
per streets’ - they existed only on the
map. Note that ailmost all of the streets
are laid out on a rectangular grid, and
that the proposed canal hasaright angle
bend near 10th Street. Compare this
map with the later 1873 map seen on

page 70.

1868
Plan of the Projected
City at Turners Falls

William Crocker
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" TURNERSFARES o T

e R R,

Three years later (1871) the
Beers atlas map of Turners
Falls appeared. It copied
liberaly from the 1868
“Projected City” map,
including the inaccurate
location of the proposed
canal, and the streets
crossing east - west through
the “ Side Hill”. This map
also shows a Proposed
Railroad Line extending
easterly through the village
which was never built.

1871

Turners Falls
E. W. Beers Company
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The “Projected City” map was reissued in

1873, five years after the first edition. MO NN GO, MASS.
Here we see the cand in its true location Heptombies . 1970
and road alignments much closer to the o — '

present arrangmen. ATk

1873

Plan of the Projected
City at Turners Falls

William Crocker
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1909

Turners Falls

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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Turners Falls was depicted on six separate sets of fire insurance maps from 1884-1914. Here we reproduce one of the maps,the
1909 set. Each years “map” isactually severa separate sheets arranged to show the principal developed section of town - mostly
commercia and industrial sites. The original map segments were arranged in patterns designed to fit the sheets of paper, and are
sometimes hard to follow. In this edition the various segmenst have been stitched together for easier use.
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1909

Turners Falls

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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1909
Turners Falls

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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1909
Turners Falls

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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1909
Turners Falls
Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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1909
Turners Falls

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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1909
Riverside (Town of Gill)

Fire Insurance Map
Sanborn Map Company
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1. The Beginnings
ca. 1745

1675
1720
1715
1729
1730

2. The Shaping of Montague
1750
1754 (1975)

3. Oldest Road Maps
1794
1801
1830
1830
1832
1844

List of Maps

New England’s Western Frontier
The Hadley Fight

Montague Areain 1720
Swampfield Platt

Location of 2-Mile Addition
Sunderland Township

A Plan of 6930 Acres
The Shaping of Montague

A Plan of the Town of Montague
Portion of Map of Massachusetts
Town Plan of Montague

Proposed Canal around Turners Falls
Montague Area— Hoyt Map
Montague Area— Borden Map

4. Introduction to Detailed M aps

5. Detailed Maps - Entire Town

1858 Montague
1871 Montague
6. Detailed Maps - Montague Center
1842 Montague Center
1855 Map of Montague Village
1858 Montague Center
1871 Montague Centre
1899 Plan of Montague Village
1914 Montague Center Fire Insurance Map

7. Detailed Maps - Montague City

1858 Montague Canal
1871 Montague City
8. Detailed Maps - Millers Falls
€.1860 Map of the Lands and Waterpower
1858 Grouts Corner
1871 Millers Falls PO.
1889 Millers Falls Mass.
1900 Village of Millers Falls
9. Detailed Maps - L ake Pleasant
1886 Plan of Streets and Building Lots
1887 Plan of Streets and Building Lots - New Ground
1893 Building Lots on New Grounds..South of Adams St
10. Detailed Maps - Turners Falls
1858 TurnersFalls
1868 Plan of the Projected City at Turners Falls
1871 TurnersFalls
1873 Plan of the Projected City at Turners Falls
1877 TurnersFallsView
1909 Fire Insurance Map-Turners Falls

Douglass, William; Plan of the British Dominions of New England
Sellor, John; A Map of New England

Neal, Daniel; A New Map of New England

Hastings, Thomas; Mass Archives

Roberge Associates

Dwight, Timothy

Field, Seth
Wentworth, Winslow

Root, Elisha; Massachusetts Archives

Carleton, Osgood

Gould, Josiah; Massachusetts Archives

USArmy Corps of Engineers; National Archives

Hoyt, Arthur W.; Topographical Map of the County of Franklin
Borden, Simeon; Topographical Map of the Sate of Massachusetts

Walling, H.F. ; Map of Franklin County, Massachusetts
Beers & Co., FW.; Atlas of Franklin Co., Massachusetts

Clapp, Joseph; in Pressy History of Montague

Stevens, George; Map of Montague Village; Montague Historical Society
Walling, H.F.; Map of Franklin County, Massachusetts

Beers & Co., FW.; Atlas of Franklin Co., Massachusetts

Clapp & Abercrombie; Plan of Montague Village; Roberge Associates
Sanborn Map Company; Montague, Massachusetts; Library of Congress

Walling, H.F.; Map of Franklin County, Massachusetts
Beers & Co., FW.; Atlas of Franklin Co., Massachusetts

Stevens, George; Map of Lands & Waterpower at Grouts Corner; PVMA Library
Walling, H.F.; Map of Franklin County, Massachusetts

Beers & Co., FW.; Atlas of Franklin Co., Massachusetts

Burleigh, L.A. ; Library of Congress

Clapp & Abercrombie; Plan of the Millage of Millers Falls, Roberge Associates

Wolcott, C.T.
Wolcott, C.T.
Wolcott. C.T.

Walling, H.F.; Map of Franklin County, Massachusetts
Crocker, William R.

Beers & Co., EW.; Atlas of Franklin Co., Massachusetts
Crocker, William R.

Bailey & Co.,0.H.; Library of Congress

Sanborn Map Company
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The maps reprinted in this publication come from avariety of sourcesincluding published books, atlases, and manuscript maps from
private and public collections. Sourcesinclude the collections of the Massachusetts Archives, the Montague Historical Society; the
Library of Congress, PVMA Library (Deerfield, MA), The National Archives and the records of Roberge Associates Land Surveyingin

Greenfield, Massachusetts.
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Smith, John Montague
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Some Miscellaneous History Concerning the Town of Montague

History of Montague (1910)°
History of the Town of Sunderland (1899)
History of the Town of Northfield (1875)
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Modern Topographical Map of Montague




